
From: Mendez, Sandra 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:57 AM 
To: Harrison, John 
Cc: Kowal, Mark; Coleman, Nicole; Checkle, Melanie; Luina, Scott; R2Allegations 

Resource 
Subject: RII-2018-A-0082 **Sensitive Info** 
 
I just called the attorney and explained that the CI requested OI to investigate back in Sept 2018. I also 
explained that normally once the CI was interviewed we don’t shutdown investigations, provided the 
information in the manual and stated that it depends were we are in the process. I also explained that if 
they want to request us to shutdown the investigation, we will need that request in writing. At that 
point we will evaluate the request, but there are no guarantees that we will close the investigation since 
it is not the policy.  
 
Counsel explained that TVA was interested is settling and that he will ask all the parties involved prior to 
making the official request. He also stated that we should continue the investigation. I reiterated that 
the consideration of closing a case is directly related to how far along we are in the process, that we will 
continue our process unless we hear from them. Counsel stated that he may settle privately and allow 
the OI investigation to continue.  
 
John & Nicole, if the request is made to close the OI investigation and OI agrees to the request I will let 
you know.  
 
Sincerely,  
Sandra L. Mendez-Gonzalez 
Allegation Coordinator – RII | ORA | Enforcement and Investigation Coordination Staff 
 
Visit the Allegations Sharepoint Page for forms and helpful links. 
D: 404.997.4707 | 7F: 404.997.4903| : slm4@nrc.gov  
*********************************************************** 
 
*If this email contains sensitive allegation information, please delete when no longer needed.* 
 
 
 
From: Harrison, John  
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:45 PM 
To: R2Allegations Resource  
Cc: Kowal, Mark ; Coleman, Nicole  
Subject: FW: Request for case details 
 
Hi Melanie and Sandra, 
 
Yes – the CI is Michael McBrearty for RII-2018-A-0082. Please see the attached request for Early ADR 
from the CI’s attorney. 
 



However, if the investigation has already begun, it is my understanding that it is up to OI to decide 
whether to continue with their investigation or to put it on hold to allow us to proceed with Early ADR. 
 
Please let me know how you would like to proceed. 
 
Thank you, 
 
John 
John Harrison 
Alternative Dispute Resolution Program Manager 
OE/CRB, O-14B28 
(301) 287-9452 
From: R2Allegations Resource  
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:08 PM 
To: Harrison, John <John.Harrison@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Coleman, Nicole <Nicole.Coleman@nrc.gov>; Checkle, Melanie <Melanie.Checkle@nrc.gov>; Kowal, 
Mark <Mark.Kowal@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request for case details 
 
That is under OI investigation. Can you confirm the name? 
 
Michael McBrearty is the CI for RII-2018-A-0082 and the OI investigation is fairly advance. The CI was 
interviewed on September 4, 2018.  
 
From: Harrison, John  
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:02 PM 
To: R2Allegations Resource <R2Allegations.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Coleman, Nicole <Nicole.Coleman@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Request for case details 
 
Per Cornell’s email that follows, please provide me with the case details for RII-2018-A-0082. Licensee is 
TVA. 
 
Thank you! 
 
John 
John Harrison 
Alternative Dispute Resolution Program 
OE/CRB, O-14B28 
(301) 287-9452 
 
From: Traci L. Morse [mailto:tlm6@cornell.edu]  
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 4:25 PM 
To: Coleman, Nicole <Nicole.Coleman@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Harrison, John <John.Harrison@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] New Case 
 



I received a call from an attorney representing a CI in case RII-2018-A-0082. Licensee is TVA. 
 
Please send case details. 
 
Thanks, 
Traci  
 
Traci L. Morse 
ADR Program Manager  
Scheinman Institute 
Ilr Research, Room 450 
 
ILR School 
Cornell University, Ithaca, NY 14853 
t. 607 255 9298 | f. 607 255 0574 
tlm6@cornell.edu | www.ilr.cornell.edu 
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | YouTube 
It takes work. 
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